
From: Sarah Chick
To: Toni Womack
Cc: Spencer Lessin
Subject: G. Andersen - Application for Primary
Date: Monday, June 26, 2023 4:54:28 PM
Attachments: 2022 Durham County SDAC Application - Gina Andersen.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Wake County network. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Toni,
 
Gina Andersen (our memorandum to come later) has applied via Wake Co. electronically, and I am
attaching her .pdf here for your review for Durham Co.
 
Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 

Sarah Chick (she/her/hers)
Senior Manager of Strategic Engagement

D: 919-654-6998  
E: chick@rtp.org   W: rtp.org

Research Triangle Foundation of NC 
700 Park Offices Drive, Suite 007, P.O. Box 12255 
Research Triangle Park, NC 27709 

Check out our 2022 Community Impact Report 
Submit a Web Request | Submit a Marketing Request
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 Date Received: ________________ 
                            (For Office Use Only) 


 


Application for:  Authorities, Boards, Commissions, and Committees 
                    Note:  All information on this document will be released to the public on request. 


 


PLEASE P R I N T clearly: 
 


Name:  __________________________________      Ethnic Background:  __________________ 


        Sex:           (M) □    (F) □ 


Home Phone Number:  ________________    Age (over 18):  Yes □     No □ 


 


Home Fax Number:  __________________  
 


Email Address: (Please provide this contact information) _____________________________  


 


Home Address:  


_______________________________________________________________________________ 


   (Street)    (City)   (State)       (Zip) 


 


Name of Authority/Board/Commission/Committee applying for: 


 


_______________________________________________________________________________ 


Specific category applying for:  (e.g. Nurse, Engineer, At-Large, etc.): 


 


_______________________________________________________________________________ 


 


Qualification for specific category:  __________________________________________________ 


 


_______________________________________________________________________________ 


 


_______________________________________________________________________________ 


 


Occupation:  _____________________________________________________________________ 


 


Place of Business:  ________________________________________________________________ 


 


Business Address:  ________________________________________________________________ 


             (Street)    (City)   (State)       (Zip) 


 


Business Phone Number:  ____________________ Business Fax Number: ___________________ 


Do you live within Durham County?  Yes: □   No: □   Township:  ____________________ 


Do you live within the corporate city limits?  Yes: □  No: □ 


 


Education:  ______________________________________________________________________ 


 


________________________________________________________________________________ 


 


 







________________________________________________________________________________ 


 


Name of any Durham County or City of Durham Board/Commission/Committee on which you 


presently serve:  ___________________________________________________________________ 


 


_________________________________________________________________________________ 


 


If reapplying for a position you presently hold, how many consecutive terms have you served? _____ 


 


Based on your qualifications and experiences, briefly describe why your services on this Authority/ 


Board/Commission/Committee would be beneficial to the County of Durham: 


 


_________________________________________________________________________________ 


 


_________________________________________________________________________________ 


 


_________________________________________________________________________________


Are your taxes current (e.g. animal, property, vehicle)?   Yes: □   No: □ 


 


Are your City and County property and motor vehicle taxes paid in full on a current basis? 


Yes: □   No: □ 


 


Other information you consider pertinent:  (i.e., civic memberships, related work experience, etc.): 


_________________________________________________________________________________ 


 


_________________________________________________________________________________ 


 


_________________________________________________________________________________ 


 


How did you find out about Durham County Boards and Commissions vacancies? 


□Newspaper □Social Media (Facebook/Twitter) □Durham County Website □Email 


□Flyer □Word-of-Mouth □Other:_________________________________________ 


 (If necessary, you may add additional pages.)  Check if additional pages are added:  □ 


 


Note:  All information on this document will be released to the public on request.          


Unsigned applications will not be accepted. 


 


Date:  ____________________ Applicant’s Signature:  ____________________________ 


 
Return application to: Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners 


 2nd Floor -- 8:30 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 


 Mailing Address: Durham County Government Administrative Complex 


 200 East Main Street 


 Durham, NC 27701 


 Fax Number: (919) 560-0013 





		Name: Gina Andersen

		Home Phone Number: 402-694-9202

		Home Fax Number: 

		Occupation: RTP Site Engagement Lead

		Place of Business: Cisco Systems, Inc.

		Business Address: 7100 Kit Creek Road, Morrisville NC 27560

		Business Phone Number: 

		Business Fax Number: 

		Township: 

		Check Box2: Off

		Check Box3: Off

		Check Box4: Yes

		Check Box5: Off

		Email Address: gianders@cisco.com

		Name Applying: RTP SDAC

		Specific Category: 

		Address: 1225 Prairie Pond Circle, Raleigh NC 27614

		Check Box7: Off

		Check Box8: Yes

		Check Box9: Off

		Check Box10: Yes

		Dropdown11: [0]

		Check Box12: Yes

		Check Box13: Off

		Check Box14: Yes

		Check Box15: Off

		Other: RTP Owners & Tenants

		Check Box16: Off

		Check Box17: Off

		Check Box18: Off

		Check Box19: Off

		Check Box20: Off

		Check Box21: Off

		Check Box22: Yes

		Check Box23: Off

		Date: 6/23/2023

		Ethnic Background: [White]

		Qualifications: 

		Qualifications and Experiences: As the Site Engagement Lead for Cisco RTP, I'm in tune with the needs of both the business and

		Education: Bachelor's - Urban Planning & Development, Ball State University

		Qualifications 2: Actively engaged with Cisco, one of RTP's largest companies

		Qualifications 3: 

		Education 2: Master's - City & Regional Planning, Nonprofit Leadership, UNC-Chapel Hill

		Name of Board: 

		Name of Board 2: 

		Other Pertinent Information: 

		Other Pertinent Information 2: 

		Other Perinent Information 3: 

		Qualifications and Experience 2: our employees.  I've been actively engaged in RTP's Owners & Tenants Board, the DEI Collective, 

		Qualifications and Experience 3: and the ERG Collective, and I'm looking forward to bringing that experience to the SDAC.

		Education 3: 






